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DEPARTMENT o/ FINANCE
DIVISION OF PURCHASES

Notice of Intent to Award

Solicitation Number [ENkiE! Award Date 4/7/2022 | 9:46 AM CDT

Solicitation Title 4 Sidewalk Improvements & Associated MWS Relocation

Buyer Name Marissa Conklin Buyer Email Marissa.conklin@nashville.gov

‘ BAO Rep Angie Martin BAO Email Angie.martin@nashville.gov

Awarded Supplier(s)
In reference to the above solicitation and contingent upon successful contract negotiation, it is the intent of the
Metropolitan Government of Nashville and Davidson County to award to the following supplier(s):

Company Name Sessions Paving Company Company Contact Robert Hutcheson
Street Address 511 Union St

City Nashville State Zipcode
Company Name Company Contact

37219

Street Address

City State _ Zipcode
Company Name Company Contact

Street Address

City State _ Zipcode

Certificate of Insurance
The awarded supplier(s) must submit a certificate of insurance (COI) indicating all applicable coverage required by
the referenced solicitation. The COIl should be emailed to the referenced buyer no more than 15 days after the
referenced award date.

Equal Business Opportunity Program
Where applicable, the awarded supplier(s) must submit a signed copy of the letter of intent to perform for any and
all minority-owned (MBE) or woman-owned (WBE) subcontractors included in the solicitation response. The
letter(s) should be emailed to the referenced business assistance office (BAO) rep no more than two business days
after the referenced award date.

[ Yes, the EBO Program is applicable. No, the EBO Program is not applicable.

Monthly Reporting
Where applicable, the awarded supplier(s) will be required monthly to submit evidence of participation and
payment to all small (SBE), minority-owned (MBE), women-owned (WBE), LGBT-owned (LGBTBE), and service
disabled veteran owned (SDV) subcontractors. Sufficient evidence may include, but is not necessarily limited to
copies of subcontracts, purchase orders, applications for payment, invoices, and cancelled checks.

Questions related to contract compliance may be directed to the referenced BAO rep.

[

Yes, monthly reporting is applicable. | No, monthly reporting is not applicable.

Public Information and Records Retention
Solicitation and award documentation are available upon request. Please email the referenced buyer to arrange.

A copy of this notice will be placed in the solicitation file and sent to all offerors.

Right to Protest
Per MCL 4.36.010 — any actual or prospective bidder, offeror, or contractor who is aggrieved in connection with the
solicitation or award of a contract may protest to the purchasing agent. The protest shall be submitted in writing
within ten (10) days after such aggrieved person knows or should have known of the facts giving rise thereto.

Supervisor (Initial)

Midudle . fumands (ane

Michelle A. Hernandez Lane
Purchasing Agent & Chief Procurement Officer

Revised 12/06/2021



Enter Sol on Title & Number Below

4 Sidewalk Improvements & Associated MWS

Relocations - RFQ# 141213 - For All Projects

Lowest Bid MACP Winning Bid
[ | easoom | s7e1zsmo0]  $725003151 |
Participation Participation Evaluation
Offeror's Name Requirement Incentive Incentive Amount Status of ITB Award

Middle Tennessee Infrastructure, Inc
Edge O Lake $1,702,984.62 $1,497,246.62 $442,776.00 $1,368,483.00 $334,501
Tusculum Road $4,534,933.18 $4,067,266.18 $1,179,083.00 $0.00 $4,534,933
Old Lebanon Pike $1,064,601.90 $1,064,604.90 $223,566.00 $0.00 $1,064,602
Hamilton Church $818,207.20 $769,589.20 $196,370.00 $692,630.00 $125,577

Total for all projects $8,120,726.90 $7,398,706.90 $2,041,795.00 $2,061,113.00 $6,059,613 Exceeds MACP

Paving Company

Edge O Lake $1,651,046.11 $1,245,619.00 $429,272.00 $1,138,496.00 $512,550
Tusculum Road $3,919,891.92 $2,741,116.00 $1,019,172.00 $2,586,791.00 $1,333,101
Old Lebanon Pike $916,193.28 $640,453.00 $192,401.00 $576,408.00 $339,786
Hamilton Church $762,900.20 $545,447.00 $183,096.00 $490,902.00 $271,998

Total for all projects $7,250,036.51 $5,172,635.00 $1,823,941.00 $4,792,597.00 $2,457,435 Awarded




Statement of M/WBE Utilization

proposer's/firm's Name: O EOOIONS PAVING COMPANY

soliciation Tl Oldewalk Improvements, etc. - Edge O Lake
Solicitation #: RFQ 141 21 3

Proposer's/Firm's Ownership: Non-M/WBE

Proposed EBO Goal (%): _13% mBe% _13% wae%

The following MWBE* subcontractor(s)/supplier(s) will be utilized for the performance of this project:

Certificate
Type
MBE/WBE Firm Name MBE/WBE Firm Address Phone/E-Mail (MBE or WBE)
: 2614 Hart St,

4957 Drakes Branch Rd

5 JR Construction Tennessee, Inc. Nashville, TN 37218

(615) 876-2247 MBE

Select
Select
Select
Select

Select

Proposer's Phone #: (61 5) 356-0600
Proposer's Email Address: RNHUtcheson@sessionspaving.com

Amount Self-performed : -0-

Total Bid Amount: $ 1 ,651 ,046.1 1
EBO Goal Met? (v/N) YES

* MBE/WBE Code # MBE/WBE Percent
Group Type * UNSPS/NAICS Description of Work Dollars ($) of Total Contract

5 72100000 Excavation; Gracing8Dralange $1,021,898  67.4%
1 72100000 Conerete Work $223,721/14.75%
Select
Select
Select
Select

Select

| am the duly authorized representative and certify the facts and representations contained in this form and supporting documents are true and correct.

Authorized Representative (Printed Name/Title/Signature) Date
Robert N. Hutcheson, President Rabient N. Futcheson 12/06/2021
*Note: MWBE is defined as busil enterprisw maintaining a significant busil prescience in the Program Area & performing a commercial useful function that is owned by one or more of the following: (1) African Americans (2) Native Americans, (3) Hispanic Americans, (4) Asian Americans, and (5) Women.

For Internal Office Use ONLY
If No, Good Faith Efforts Met? BAO Only

Has Prime Complied with EBO Goal? YES
BAO Representative: Angie Martin

Total MBE Subcontracting 14.75 % $223,721
Total WBE Subcontracting 674 % 1,021,898

Total MBE/WBE Participation: 82.15 % $ 1,245,619

Date: 03/08/22



ronosers/rims name: SESSIONS PAVING COMPANY

Statement of M/WBE Utilization

solicitation Title:  Oldewalk Improvements, etc. - Hamilton Church Rd

Solicitation #: RFQ 141 21 3
Proposer's/Firm's Ownership: Non-M/WBE

Proposed EBO Goal (%): 12% MBE% 1 3% WBE%

The following MWBE* subcontractor(s)/supplier(s) will be utilized for the performance of this project:

MBE/WBE Firm Name MBE/WBE Firm Address

. L&G Construction Co., Inc. o4t Fartsy

5 JR Construction Tennessee, Inc.

Nashville, TN 37207

4957 Drakes Branch Rd
Nashville, TN 37218

Certificate

Type
Phone/E-Mail (MBE or WBE)

(615) 227-1775 WBE

(615) 876-2247 MBE
Select
Select
Select
Select

Select

Proposer's Phone #: (61 5) 356-0600
Proposer's Email Address: RNHUtcheson@sessionspaving.com

Amount Self-performed : -0-

Total Bid Amount: $ 762,900.20
EBO Goal Met? (/N) YES

* MBE/WBE Code # MBE/WBE Percent
Group Type * UNSPS/NAICS Description of Work Dollars ($) of Total Contract

5 72100000 Excavation; GradinggDraiange | $463,093  67.99%
1 72100000 Conerete Work $82,354 12.09%
Select
Select
Select
Select

Select

| am the duly authorized representative and certify the facts and representations contained in this form and supporting documents are true and correct.

Authorized Representative (Printed Name/Title/Signature) Date
Robert N. Hutcheson, President Rabient N. Futcheson 12/06/2021
*Note: MWBE is defined as busil enterprise maintaining a significant busil prescience in the Program Area & performing a commercial useful function that is owned by one or more of the following: (1) African Americans (2) Native Americans, (3) Hispanic Americans, (4) Asian Americans, and (5) Women.

Has Prime Complied with EBO Goal? YES

BAO Representative: Angie Martin

Total MBE Subcontracting 12.09
Total WBE Subcontracting 67.99
Total MBE/WBE Participation: 80.08

%
%
%

For Internal Office Use ONLY
If No, Good Faith Efforts Met? BAO Only

§ 82,354
§ 463,093
§ 545,447

Date: 03/08/22



Statement of M/WBE Utilization

Proposer's/Firm's Name: SESSIONS PAVING COMPANY Proposer's Phone #: (61 5) 356-0600

solciation Tite:  Old€Walk Improvements, etc. - Old Lebanon Pk Proposer's Email Address: RNHUtcheson@sessionspaving.com

Solicitation #: RFQ 141 21 3 Amount Self-performed : -0-

Proposer's/Firm's Ownership: Non-M/WBE Total Bid Amount:  $ 916,193.28

Proposed EBO Goal (%):  10% mBe%x  11% wee% £BO Goal Met? (v/N) YES
The following MWBE* subcontractor(s)/supplier(s) will be utilized for the performance of this project:

Certificate
Type * MBE/WBE Code # MBE/WBE Percent
MBE/WBE Firm Name MBE/WBE Firm Address Phone/E-Mail (MBE or WBE) Group Type * UNSPS/NAICS Description of Work Dollars ($) of Total Contract
i 2614 Hart St, I ' .
, L&G Construction Co., InC. \.chvile, TN 37207 (615) 227-1775 WBE ) 72100000 Excavation; GradingsDraiange | §541,527 | 64.87%
. 4957 Drakes Branch Rd Concrete Work o

, JR Construction Tennessee, InC. \enile. TN 37218 (615) 876-2247 MBE 1 72100000 $98,926 11.85%

, Select Select

\ Select Select

5 Select Select

] Select Select

7 Select Select
| am the duly authorized representative and certify the facts and representations contained in this form and supporting documents are true and correct.
Authorized Representative (Printed Name/Title/Signature) Date

Robert N. Hutcheson, President Rabient N. Futcheson 12/06/2021
*Note: MWBE is defined as busil enterprise maintaining a significant busil prescience in the Program Area & performing a commercial useful function that is owned by one or more of the following: (1) African Americans (2) Native Americans, (3) Hispanic Americans, (4) Asian Americans, and (5) Women.

For Internal Office Use ONLY

Has Prime Complied with EBO Goal? YES If No, Good Faith Efforts Met? BAO Only
BAO Representative: Angie Martin Date: 03/08/22
Total MBE Subcontracting 11.85 % 98,926
Total WBE Subcontracting 64.87 % 541,527

Total MBE/WBE Participation: 76.72 % 4 640,453



Statement of M/WBE Utilization

Proposer's/Firm's Name: SESSIONS PAVING COMPANY

solicitation Title:  Oldewalk Improvements, etc. - Tusculum
Solicitation #: RFQ 141 21 3

Proposer's/Firm's Ownership: Non-M/WBE

Proposed EBO Goal (%): 13% MBE% 1 1 % WBE%

The following MWBE* subcontractor(s)/supplier(s) will be utilized for the performance of this project:

Certificate
Type
MBE/WBE Firm Name MBE/WBE Firm Address Phone/E-Mail (MBE or WBE)
. L&G Construction Co., InC. Zachim tN 37207 (615) 227-1775 \WWBE
| JR Construction Tennessee, Inc. ﬁ%iﬁﬁ::}‘?ﬁfg%ﬁgm (615) 876-2247  MIBE
, Select
. Select
; Select
; Select
Select

Proposer's Phone #: (61 5) 356-0600
Proposer's Email Address: RNHUtcheson@sessionspaving.com

Amount Self-performed : -0-

Total Bid Amount: $ 3,919,891.92
EBO Goal Met? (/N) YES

* MBE/WBE Code # MBE/WBE Percent
Group Type * UNSPS/NAICS Description of Work Dollars ($) of Total Contract

5 72100000 Excavation GracingéDraiange  § 241,586 62.05%
1 72100000 Conerete Work $499,530 13.8%
Select
Select
Select
Select

Select

| am the duly authorized representative and certify the facts and representations contained in this form and supporting documents are true and correct.

Authorized Representative (Printed Name/Title/Signature) Date
Robert N. Hutcheson, President Rabient N. Futcheson 12/06/2021
*Note: MWBE is defined as busil enterprise maintaining a significant busil prescience in the Program Area & performing a commercial useful function that is owned by one or more of the following: (1) African Americans (2) Native Americans, (3) Hispanic Americans, (4) Asian Americans, and (5) Women.

For Internal Office Use ONLY
If No, Good Faith Efforts Met? BAO Only

Has Prime Complied with EBO Goal? YES
BAO Representative: Angie Martin

Total MBE Subcontracting 13.8 % $.499,530
Total WBE Subcontracting 62.05 % $.2,241,586

Total MBE/WBE Participation: 75.85 % $2,741,116

Date: 03/08/22



BAO Small Business Assessment Sheet

BAO Specialist: Angie Martin

Contract Specialist: Marissa Conklin

Date: 03/9/2022

Department Name: Water Services

RFP/ITB Number: 141213

Project Name: 4 Sidewalk Improvements & Associated MWS Relocations

The prime is a metro Approved SBE and
proposed to utilize various SBE/SDV to complete
Sessions Paving Company 7,250,030 7,250,030

project
1,651,046 1,651,046 Edge O Lake
762,900 762,900 Hamilton Church
916,193 916,193

Old Lebanon Pike
3,919,891 3,919,891 Tusculum
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